M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Viamed renewal
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 12:26 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Hardaker <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 11 Sep 2020 at 12:13

Subject: Fwd: Viamed renewal

To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,
Please can someone add a quotation for the annual services at Royal Albert Edward Infirmary, a/c 5363.

The quote can be exactly the same as the one attached from 2019, no additional work is required this year, but
please change the contact details to Danielle Johnson.

If it can be raised and checked, then sent back to me for a final look, I will send it and advise them when we can do
the servicing.

Thanks,

Steve H

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Thu, 3 Sep 2020 at 13:19

Subject: Fwd: Viamed renewal

To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Johnson Danielle <Danielle.Johnson@wwl.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 3 Sep 2020 at 13:17

Subject: Viamed renewal

To: INFO@VIAMED.CO.UK <INFO@yviamed.co.uk>, info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

| am struggling to obtain a quotation from yourselves for the below renewal of the maintenance contract we have on
the below equipment. Can you please provide this ASAP. | have attached last years quote for info.

319081411 3 X INFANT RESUSCITATION CABINET, TOM THUMB, RADIANT WARMER, ON-SITE LOW-
FLOW BLENDER SERVICE AND BLENDER ANNUAL SERVICE KIT ~ E313, E314,E412

Thanks
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Danielle Johnson

Contracts Officer
Procurement Department

T. 01942 77 3725

E: danielle.johnson@wwl.nhs.uk

W: www.wwl.nhs.uk

Working Hours: M — F 09:45AM — 14:15PM

Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Buckingham Row

Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan WN1 1XX

-E Quotation - Cabinet services RAE 20190410.pdf
32K
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